

Agenda

Cannock Community Forum

Time and Date

7.00pm on Tuesday 12 June, 2012

Venue

Council Chamber, Civic Centre, Cannock

You are invited to this meeting to consider the matters listed below.



S.G. Brown

Chief Executive

AGENDA

1. Appointment of Chairman and Vice-Chairman

To appoint Ward Members as Chairman and Vice-Chairman of the Cannock Community Forum for the forthcoming Municipal Year.

2. Apologies

3. Declarations of Interests of Members in Contracts and Other Matters and Restriction on Voting by Members

To declare any personal or prejudicial interests in accordance with the Code of Conduct and any possible contraventions under Section 106 of the Local Government Finance Act 1992.

4. Notes

To receive the Notes of the meeting held on 6 March, 2012 (Enclosed)

5. Questions for Staffordshire Police

Members of the public are invited to ask questions of Inspector Ellerton in relation to local policing matters.

6. Questions for Staffordshire Fire and Rescue Services

No items have been submitted.

7. Update on the position of the negotiations in respect of the Asda s.106 monies for the Artificial Turf Pitch

Stephen Brown, Chief Executive will provide an update.

8. Securing Wreaths to the Town Centre Cenotaph

The following email has been received from Bob Leighton, a local resident:

“Every November 11th Poppy Wreaths are laid in remembrance of those who paid the supreme sacrifice in two World Wars and conflicts since. The wreaths are placed around the Town Centre cenotaph. During inclement weather there is a tendency for the said wreaths to blow about. Would it not be possible for the Town Council to arrange for wire(s) to be placed and secured through rings, around the stepped plinth of the cenotaph? This practice is done in other towns. The wreaths would this way be kept tidy during the months before collection by the refuse team”.

An appropriate Officer will provide a response.

9. Possible Closure of Cannock Library

Item requested by Mr. Graham Craddock, local resident. A spokesperson from Staffordshire County Council (Libraries) will deal with this issue.

10. The following questions have been submitted by Gordon Taylor, local resident:

- (i) Parking – Cardinal Griffin School - vehicles spilling out onto Westbourne Avenue especially when events are held/parents evening**
- (ii) Surface of Road in Cardinal Way and making up of footpath at bottom. Since the gates have been erected they haven't continued the footpath, and the bushes need cutting back**
- (iii) Proposed Cardinal Way parking restrictions and parking at bottom of Westbourne Avenue**

David Wright, Community Highway Liaison Manager, Staffordshire County Council and a representative from Staffordshire Police will respond to these questions.

11. Forward Agenda for Future Meetings

Questions are invited from members of the public and will be included on the Agenda for the next meeting. Any questions from members of the public should be submitted on the form available at

the meeting. Submission of written questions in advance will ensure that appropriate representatives can be invited to attend meetings to debate the issues and answer any questions.

12. Date of Future Meetings

Forum meetings have been scheduled for the following dates:-

- 18 September 2012
- 27 November 2012
- 19 March 2013

To: Councillors

Alcott, G.	Kraujalis, J.T.
Allen, F.W.C.	Mitchell, C.
Anslow, C.	Morgan, C.W.J.
Davis, Mrs. M.A.	Snape, P.A.
Dixon, D.I.	Sutton, Mrs. H.M.
Freeman, Miss M.	Toth, J.

Other Invitees:

Mrs. J. Arm	Clerk to Bridgtown Parish Council
County Councillor J. Rowley	Cannock Villages Division
County Councillor P. Corfield	Cannock Town Centre Division
County Councillor D. Davies	Chadsmoor Division
Chief Executive	Chase Council for Voluntary Services
Chief Insp. Carl Ratcliffe	Staffordshire Police
Michelle Lucas	Cannock Chase Chamber of Commerce and Industry
Richard Harris/Maryanne	Staffordshire County Council Highways
Raferty/David Wright	
Mr. M. Walters	Vice Chairman, Moss Road Residents Action Group
Mr. A. Derry	Area Tenants and Residents Collective
Ms. A. Ames	Chair of Rumer Hill Residents Association & Secretary of CTRF
Theresa Atherton	Secretary of Sumer Hill Residents Association
Mr. A. Burley	Member of Parliament (Cannock Chase Constituency)
Angela Schulp	District Lead Commissioner, Staffordshire County Council
Neil Pedersen/K. Staples	Staffordshire Fire and Rescue Service
Victoria Singleton	Neighbourhood Watch, Staffordshire Police
Tina Hunt and Chris Wright	Residents Champions, Chase CVS

Note: The person to contact about the agenda and documents for this meeting is Wendy Rowe, Democratic Services, Cannock Chase Council, Civic Centre, Beecroft Road, Cannock Tel. 01543 462621 or e-mail wendyrowe@cannockchasedc.gov.uk

Date despatched 31 May, 2012